

EDUCATION

July 2008 - July 2012

Bachelor of Engineering Computer Science

Maharishi Dayanand University

SKILLS

Docker

HTML / CSS
React /Angular
Javascript
Typescript
Node.js
CI/CD
AWS/EC2

Nitanshu Khatri

FRONTEND ENGINEER

Phone: 9999813245 | Email: nitanshukhatri@yahoo.in | LinkedIn: linkedin.com/in/nitanshukhatri

ABOUT ME

More than 8 years of experience in front-end development I am able to search and find creative and effective solutions for business problems of varying complexity. Love complex and unusual projects, clean code and a minimum of third-party libraries. I pay special attention to the performance and accessibility of the product. Love to work in a team. Quickly learning and understanding new technologies for myself.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Apr 2021 - Current

Staff Software Engineer | Gurgaon

CBRF

- Worked with UX/UI design teams to improve existing application.
- Designed multiple dynamic and browser compatible pages using HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript (React, Redux).
- Built extensive test coverage for all new features, reducing reported bug issues.
- Handling 3-4 junior developers in carrying their day-to-day task.
- Finding ways to optimize the main product of the company.

APR 2019 - MAR 2021

Associate Staff Engineer | Gurgaon

Nagarro

- Worked on revenue management application for a client which would cater daily.
 business needs like order management, recurring payment, report generation.
- Close interaction with the backend team, designers and managers.
- Support for legacy projects, their optimization, refactoring and internationalization

May 2018 - Apr 2019

Senior Software Engineer | Noida

RSystems

- Improve overall performance of site using various methods.
- Implemented virtual scrolling feature.
- Creation of custom directives to manage roles and permission.
- Worked with project managers, developers, quality assurance and customers to resolve technical issues.

May 2018 - Apr 2019

Senior Software Engineer | Noida

Hicom Technology

- Created coding review guidelines for code merging.
- Applied server side rendering to project.
- Designing product architecture.

Apr 2016 - Jan 2017

Software Engineer | Gurgaon

RankWatch

- Worked on setting up of mail server to send promotional emails.
- Code review, writing documentation.

Nov 2014 - Mar 2016

Software Engineer | Faridabad

FamcomInc

Integrating new Design, indexing of database, writing efficient SQL queries.